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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:05 AM
To: ‘Martin Parrish'

Subject: RE: EIN for Gator Travel Club, LLC

The request has heen forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
tnternet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State. is commitied to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOCS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Martin Parrish [mailto:martinparrish@mail.com]
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 9:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN for Gator Travel Club, LLC

Florida Limited Liability Company
GATOR TRAVEL CLUB, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number .11000026963
FEVEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 03/04/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 03/03/2011
Please post the EIN:27-5357439

Martin H. Parrish
Licensed Real Estate Broker
300 SE 9th Street

Pompano Beach, FL 33060
Telephone (754} 366-1851
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